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Thanks to the noted Civil War artist, A. R. Waud, a good des-
oription of the original Camp Supply exists today. His dramatic
sketch of the newly established post appeared on page 140 of Harper's
Weekly of February 27, 1869. The accompanying text provided these
Ee%ai%

"This post was planned by General Sully, and is, without doubt,
one of the most defensible works of its kind of the plains. The
l’Eh..h-L and quarters of the soldiers are constructed of heavy
Eaézn out in the vicinity of the post, and are loop-holed for
Vm;akéfk- the stockade is ten feet high, and the ‘blockhouses are also

ot\in height, with a parapet of four feet, from which an

ynel fire can be brought to bear on 8ll points of approach. The
¢ ' quarters are so constructed that they can fire over the roofs

,' / ildinga o o oM

_,1<\“¥»men. understandably, are less impressed with defense arrange-
, s, more concerned with oreature comforts. "This place is quite
as dreadful as it has been represented to us," wrote Frances M. Rae,
an officer's wife, in 1872. Her house had a pole-and~dirt roof, she
noted. The dining room floor was sand, "and almost every night little
white toadstools grow up all along the base of the log walls." The
walls themselves sheltered an "army of bugs that hide underneath the
bark during the day and march upon us at night."

By the time the fort was abandoned in 1893 over a million and a
quarter dollars had been spent on its nearly one hundred buildings.
The installation had complete water works (from springs two miles
away), sewage system, electric light and ice plants. But the guard
house was the only building constructed of brick. (Camp Supply, as
the name implied, was never considered a permanent post and so was
never officially named. Only the name of the post office was changed,
in 1889, to “Fort Supply.") The other buildings were of heavy lumber.
Many of these, however, were quite substantial and comfortable.

The commander 's house contained twelve rooms, including & bath.
There weré‘"i‘b doublé houses of sixteen rooms each, seven barracks
with floor space of 450 feet each and a 30 x 80-foot entertainment
hall, with stage, dressing rooms, and a library. All floors were of
oak. The hospital was 46 x 150 feet. There were 25 six-room cottages,
50 houses constructed of hewn cedar posts ceiled and floored with
heavy lumber. :

A number of the early bulldings remain, most in fairly good
condition and still in use. These include the comfortable "Custer
House," the "Sheridan House" (last surviving of the 16-room double
houses built about 1879), the brick guardhouse (now a commissary
storeroom), and a "teamster's cabin" (dating from the early 1870s
and believed to be the oldest structure still standing). The latter
two buildings, now owned by the Oklahoma Historical Society, will be
renovated as finances allow.
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by Gemeral Alfred Sully with five cempamies ef the Third Infantry.

And Camp Supply it remmimed umtil abamdened in 1893. But fer nearly

a quarter-century it played an impertant rele in the pacifieatien
and then gradual develepment ef what iz new nerthwestern Oklahema.

The steckaded pest was threwn up =-- where the Welf and Beaver
Creeks jein te ferm the Nerth Canadian River ~- as an advanced base
ef eperatiens fer General Philip H. Sheridan's 1868 campaign sagainat
the Cheyennes and Arapshes. A supply train ef 450 wagens was sent
dewn frem Fert Dedgs with building msterials. Accempanying the
expeditien was Lt. Col, Geerge A. Cugter, whe premptly pushed en,
in a snewsterm, te everwhelm Blaock Kettle's sleeping Cheyenne camp en
Nevember 27, The result was the centreversial Battle ef the Waghita ...
or Black Kettle Massacre, depending upen éne's persemal proaudioes
in the matter.

Historians E. E. Dale and M, L. Wardell have called the battle
"perhaps the mest impertant cenflict between sgeldiers and Plains
Indians ever feught in Oklahems." After a few mere miner skirmishes
in seuthwestern Oklahemm, the threat ef Indian treuble sharply
diminshed and the pest became less of a military base and mere of a
supply and cemmunicatien center. Freight trails between Fert Dedge
(Kansas) and Fert Sill (Oklahems) and between Fert Rene (central
Oklahems ) and the Texas Panhandle met here. Near the pest, tes,
ren the famed Western (ecattle) Trail, ever which, frem 1874 te 1893,
an osgtimated 7,000,000 cattle and herses were driven nerthward frea
Texas te railheads in Kansas.

After the military left in 18393, the installatien (still Camp
Supply, ‘actually, theugh the pest effice efficially became "Fert
Supply” in 1889 was turned ever te Oklahema Territery. In 1903

it became Western State (mental) Hespital which, vastly expanded,
It remains teday.
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OKLAHOMA: Woodward
Fort Supply
Note: Sketch shows streets and five of the older,
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NE corner of the present Western State Hospital
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